

Ahmed Ibrahim

QA/QC Manager

Address: Prince Majid Street, Jeddah City - KSA

Phone: +966 (56) 617 3076

Email: Ahmedmcgc@gmail.com

SUMMARY

&

OBJECTIVE

With professional expertise and practices gained over a period of 14 years, In Business and Quality Management in Multinational organizations, where I Achieved sufficient exposure to deal with the Quality Functions and Activities, to Ensure quality orientation and cost effectiveness of the Management in order to achieve optimal productivity and results,

With personal Skills in supervising, leading, and directing tasks Experience in Prior positions. I interest to join progressive organization that I would make a Valuable addition to the organization. Put in all efforts to ensure the organization to succeed on the professional front.

Management & Interpersonal SKILLS

- (KPI) Business Performance
- Management of Change
- Quality Assurance
- Auditing QMS
- Root cause analysis
- Leadership - Executive Perspective
- Projects Management expertise
- Business Communication Skills
- Microsoft Office Package
- English Language Fluent

08/2018 - Current

Work Experience

**Corp, QA/QC Manager,
OTC Company, Eastern Region - KSA
Infrastructure and Roads Work – Project # (08C - C09)
Clients: Royal Commission for Jubail and Yanbu**

Responsibilities:

- Manage the projects on milestone basis to delivering the projects on time.
- Manage Projects Changes in Project (Scope, Schedule and Coast) using appropriate Verification technique.
- Manage projects administration using ISO 9001:2015 Documents Control Management Guidelines.
- Manage Projects Risks including Contingency Plans to minimize Projects risks.

Work Experience

07/2013 – 07/2018

QA/QC Manager,
China Geoengineering Corporation (CGC), Jubail Industrial- KSA
Sanitary Landfill Construction - Project # (034-C16)
Clients: Royal Commission for Jubail and Yanbu

Responsibilities:

- Auditing induction analysis against ISO 9001 :2015 QMS
- Ensure that the organization's Quality Management System conforms to customer, internal, ISO 9001:2015.
- Monitor the quality of all Deliverables being produced within the Project life cycle and ensure that the corporate standard is maintained.
- Determine Cost of Quality to Eliminate Rework and NCR
- Supervise Quality Control Departments including Third parties.

07/2011 – 07/2013

QA/QC Manager
Zuhair Fayez Partnership (ZFP), Riyadh - KSA
Researches and designs Management - Project # KAP 01
Clients: Ministry of Interior

Responsibilities:

- Conduct Internal Auditing against Project Specification and Standard.
- Coordinate with all departments to eliminate Design Conflict.
- Perform Deliverables Quality check list to eliminate data lacking.
- Prepare Inspection Test Plan (ITP's) for each Deliverable to emphasis Quality Conformity result.

02/2009 – 07/2011

QA/QC Engineer
Mohamed Moajil Group (MMG), Jeddah - KSA
Campus Construction of (KAUST)- Project # (KAUST)
Client: Higher Education Council

Responsibilities:

- Review drawings, specification, lab test reports, inspection and method statement.
- Monitor inspection progress, Specification, Comparison sheet and Material Approval.
- Train Construction staff and third parties as per Method statement and quality Plan.
- Maintain Daily Quality report, tracking Quality Finding root-cause

Field Engineer
Pharos Gold Mining – Marsa Alam - Egypt
Construct buildings for Mining management.
Clients: Cintamine for Gold Mining

Responsibilities:

- Review IFC Drawing, issue technical query if required
- Quantity Estimation, detail shop drawing for Quantity take off
- Run Project activity day-to-day to ensure progress on time.
- Supervise Construction Staff to deliver the activity Quality.

**ACADEMIC
EDUCATION**

Master of Business Administration (MBA), Top UP
Anglia Ruskin University - United Kingdom. (In Progress)

Post Graduate Diploma – Qualifi Level 7
“Strategic Management and Leadership”
Maximus Management Institute - United Kingdom. (Jan-2020)

Bachelor of Civil Engineering (BSC)
Al Azhar University - Faculty of Engineering. (May-2008)

**PROFESSIONAL
TRAINING
&
APPROVAL**

- Project Management Professional (PMP) Training Course Saudi Engineers Syndicate.
- ISO 9001:2015 International Registered Certified Auditor (IRCA) Quality Management System Lead Auditor
- Jubail Industrial City (Royal Commission) – QA/QC Manager
- Leadership Strategy Level #1,2 and 3 - Government Certified - Ministry of Youth
- Primavera6 (Time, Cost and Resource) Management Saudi Engineers Syndicate.
- Master Practitioner Neuro Linguistic Programming (NLP) Canadian Training Center.
- Power of Interpersonal Skills for Leaders – Canadian Training Center

REFERENCES

References available on request

Declaration

I, hereby declare that all statements made are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Ahmed Ibrahim